State of New Mexico
pept. of Energy & Minerals - 2 - July 2, 1979

commingled production from this well will be artificially lifted.
It is recommended that 85% of the commingled oil and gas bhe
assioned to the Skaggs (Drinkard) with 15% of the oil and gas
assigned to the Weir Blinebry (East) in accordance with the well
tests and decline curves.

ownership of the two zones is common throughout. Commingling
"will not jeopardize the efficiency of -ny seccondary rocevery
operations. All Offset Cperators (list attached) have been
notified of this application by copy of this letter.

Yours very truly,

TEXACO INC.
PRODUCING DEPARTMENT~CENTRAL U,
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CJT :JEB . Gannon
DlStrLCt Superintendent
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Attachments

cc: Department of Energy and Minerals
0il Conservation Diwvision
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Offset Operatcrs (List Attached)



